/

Gift of the Tasmanian Government

HENRY HAYES

٦.

LAND GRANT 1805

Grant, signed by Philip Gidley King, of 100 acres on the river Derwent, V.D.L. to Henry Hayes, reserving a road one chain broad communicating with Mill Farm. Endorsed with record of transfers of the property, 1811 - 1825 (final transfer: Joshua Ferguson to Edward Foord Bromley). (paper doc., partly printed, paper seal; doc. torn, sealed in double glass frame.)

R.S. 119